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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

August 16, 1982

E. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1166/1180

" Dear Mr. Braden:

On August 12, 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and § 441la(d),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C 20463

E. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Braden:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and § 44la(d),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

in writing.
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
congiliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1180
Republican National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Republican National Committee ("Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) by receiving corporate
contributions and making an excessive party expenditure.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

I1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. On October 27, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $20,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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21 In July of 1979, it deposited in its account a

check in the amount of $8,705.00 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.

273 On July 22, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $1,050.25 it received from a

corporation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd.

4. On October 23, 1976, it deposited in its operating

account a check in the amount of $2,145.00 it received
from a corporation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd.

5. From January of 1976 through March 31, 1979, it
deposited in its operating account $2,032.98 it received
from 58 corporations and one labor union.

6. In the 1976 general election, the Respondent made
an expenditure in the amount of $14,890.00 on behalf of
one David Serotkin, a candidate for Congress in the
12th Congressional district of Michigan, that exceeded
by $3,908 the limitations imposed by 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)
on such expenditures.

V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above-
mentioned checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced checks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a).

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) (3) (B) in making

the expenditures on behalf of David Serotkin.
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V1I. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act ‘of 1971, as' amended), 2 U.S,C. § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
dgreement: I'f ‘the CommisSsion 'believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has
approved the entire agreement.

Qw it M

Date (j Charles N. Steele

eneral unsel ~
/ 4

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

August 4, 1982 REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
Date Respondent's Name

—y el ',/:rfff F 7
N Y

E. Mark Braden g

House Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C 20463

August 16, 1982

Lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Ms. Mounts:

On August 12, 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,
Charles N, Steele
Counsel

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

Lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE MUR 1166/1180

Dear Ms. Mounts:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEF@) THE FEDERAL ELECTION co";sxon

In the Matter of
MUR 1166

The Democratic National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Democratic National Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by
accepting a corporate contribution from the Franklin Mint
Corporation.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (1)
do hereby agree as follows:

I The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The respondent is a political committee;

2. On September 8, 1976, it deposited in its account
a check in the amount of $20,000 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint; and

3. On October 3, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $10,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above-
mentioned checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced checks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a).

Vi. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Date Charles N, Steele

Associate General Counsel

%I?If* Democratic National Committee
Date Respondent's Name

Lyﬁda S. Mounts
Connsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGCTON, D C 20463

August 16, 1982

James P. Mercurio, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin
and Kahn

1815 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Mercurio:

On August 12, 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing. '

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Genera ounsel

Kegnneth A, Gr s:
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

James P, Mercurio, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin
and Kahn

1815 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Mercurio:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such

information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

.

\v\
A
\

) /L. . AN
Sincerely, J\

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166/1180
Franklin Mint
Democratic National Committee
Republican National Committee

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on August 12,
1982, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1166/1180:

Accept the conciliation
agreements as submitted
with the August 9, 1982
Memorandum to the Commission.

Close the File.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and
Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Z?wgzw 2 oo pma

a/ Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-9-82, 2:24
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 8-10-82, 11:00




August 9, 1982

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT ¢ MUR 1166/1180

Please have the attached Memo to the Commission

distributed to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis.

Thank you.

Attachment

cc: Callahan




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOI%Z AUC

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 9, 1982

MEMORANDUM
TO : The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1166/1180 - Conciliation Agreements

Attached are conciliation agreements which have each been
signed by the attorneys representing the Franklin Mint, the
Democratic National Committee, and the Republican National
Committee.

The attached agreements contain no changes from the
agreements approved by the Commission on July 27, 1982, and a
check for the civil penalty imposed by the Commission against the
Republican National Committee has been received.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance of
these agreements and the closing of the file.

Attachments

Conciliation Agreements - Three

Notification letters - Three

Photocopy of civil penalty check
(16 pages attached)




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166

Franklin Mint Corporation MUR 1180
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission”), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities.

On January 28, 1982, the Commission advised Franklin Mint
Corporation (hereinafter "Respondent") that the Office of General
Counsel was prepared to recommend that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred.

On March 1, 1982, Respondent filed its response to the

General Counsel's recommendation in which it stated its position

that payments made by it to the Democratic National Committee and

the Republican National Committee pursuant to contractual
arrapgements with these committees under which Respondent had
agreed to pay each committee for the use of certain party symbols
did not constitute "contributions or expenditures" under 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b.

On April 20, 1982, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe that these payments were "contributions
or expenditures" undef 2 U.S.C. § 441b, which are defined in that
section to include "any direct or indirect payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money to any candidate,

campaign committee, or political party or organization, in
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connection with any election to any of the offices referred to in
[the] section."

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(4) (A) (i) do
hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

(a) Respondent corporation has for years, as an

important part of its business, minted coins and

medallions commemorating historical figures, important

events, and the like. Such coins and medallions are
marketed as collectibles.

(b) 1In 1972, Respondent had entered into agreements
with the national committees of the two major political
parties, allowing use of the committees' symbols for
commemorative medals depicting the candidates of the
two parties in the 1972 Presidential campaign. At
Respondent's request for an opinion, the General
Accounting Office ruled, in a letter dated August 23,
1972, that advertisements for such commemorative medals

did not require certification under Section 104 of the
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Federal Election Campaign Act; the GAO found that "the

over-riding purpose of the advertisement is
transparently commercial aimed at selling the medals
rather than either of the candidacies" and that "we do
not consider that the law was intended to restrict
established commercial activities such as this."

(c) In 1976, Respondent similarly entered into
identical agreements with the Republican and Democratic
National Committees allowing Respondent to use a symbol
representing those parties' Presidential campaigns and
to represent its commemorative medallions as the
official campaign medals. In consideration of

Respondent's use of the committees' symbols, Respondent

agreed to pay each committee a royalty equal to 15% of

sales, with a minimum royalty of $30,000, and to
provide a quantity of medals equivalent in retail value
to $5,000.
(d) In accordance with the terms of such agreements,
Respondent tendered to the Republican National
Committee, on October 27, 1976, and in July of 1979,
payments in an aggregate amount of $28,705.00, and to
the Democratic National Committee, on September 8, 1976
and October 29, 1976, payments in the aggregate amount
of $30,000.

V. Pursuant to its statutory and regulatory authority, and

in accordance with certain of its prev.ous advisory opinions on
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other matters, the Commission has interpreted said payments by
Respondent, a corporation, to constitute "contributions or
expenditures" to a political committee. Respondent has taken
exception to the Commission's interpretation, asserting that such
payments constituted consideration pursuant to contracts for
Respondent's purchase of property interests of both the
Republican and Democratic National Committees for purely

commercial purposes.

VI. For purposes of conciliation only, Respondent agrees
that it shall not make any payments to any candidate, campaign
committee, or political party or organization in connection with
any election to any of the offices referred to in 2 pi5.€. -

§ 441b, including, but not limited to payments for the right to
use any symbols of the political parties.

VII. This agreement, unless violated, is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission, including the bringing of a

civil proceeding pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (A), respecting

the alleged violation for which probable cause to believe has
been found. The Commission may review compliance with this
agreement on its own motion, or on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein. If the Commission believes that this agreement or
any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A, Gross
Associate General Counsel

FRANKLIN MINT CORPORATION

/ﬁu’wlp / %7' N et~
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BEFOP.THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMWSION

In the Matter of

B2AUG 4 P3¢ 23
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MUR 1166
The Democratic National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commissioh”), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Democratic National Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a) by
accepting a corporate cpntribution from the Franklin Mint
Corporation.

.NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered ‘into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

T The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:
s {8 The respondent is a political committee;
2. On September 8, 1976, it deposited in its account
a check in the amount of $20,000 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint; and‘
3. On October 3, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $10,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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v. Respondent contends that it accepted the above- -
mentioned éhecks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced cheéks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

VIi. Respondent agrees that it shall ﬁot undertaké any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et segq.

| VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filiqg a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. 1If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Democratic National Committee
Respondent's Name

Fonde 5. Woals
Lyhda S. Mounts
Counsel




BEF' THE FEDERAL ELECTION COP‘SSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166

The Democratic National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission”), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Democratic National Committee violated 2 U.S.C. § 44lb(a) by
‘accepting a corporate contribution from the Franklin Mint
Corporation.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (A) (i)
do hereby agree as follows:

T s The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1 46 The respondent is a political committee;

2, On September 8, 1976, it deposited in its account
a check in fhe amount of $20,000 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint; and

3. On October 3, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $10,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above-
mentioned.checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced chécks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441lb(a).

VIi. Respondent agrees that it shall ﬁot undertaké any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et segq.

VII. The Commissién, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement., If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a

civil action for relief in the United States District Court for
the District of Columbia.

VIII. This agreement shall become effective as’'of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Democratic National Committee
Respondent's Name

Fnde J. Wab

Lyﬁda S. Mounts
Cannsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1180

Republican National
Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission“), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
the Republican National Committee ("Respondent") violated

2 U.S.C. § 441b and 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d) by receiving corporate

contributions and making an excessive party expenditure.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) (1)
do hereby agree as follows:

3 The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

.II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

¥, On October 27, 1976, it deposited in its account a

check in the amount of $20,000 it received from a

corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint.
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2 In July of 1979, it deposited in its account a

check in the amount of $8,705.00 it received from a
corporation, namely, the Franklin Mint,

<o On July 22, 1976, it deposited in its account a
check in the amount of $1,050.25 it received from a
corporation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd.

4. On October 23, 1976, it deposited in its operating
account a check in the amount of $2,145.00 it received
from a corporation, namely, Acropolis Books, Ltd.

513 From January of 1976 through March 31, 1979, it
deposited in its operating account $2,032.98 it received
from 58 corporations and one labor union.

6. In the 1976 general election, the Respondent made

an expenditure in the amount of $14,890.00 on behalf of

one David Serotkin, a candidate for Congress in the
12th Congressional district of Michigan, that exceeded
by $3,908 the limitations imposed by 2 U.S.C. § 44la(d)
on such expenditures.

V. Respondent contends that it accepted the above-
mentioned checks in the context of a bona fide commercial
transaction believing such action was permissible under the Act.
It is the position of the Commission that the acceptance of the
referenced checks constitutes a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).

VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 441la(d) {(3) (B) in making

the expenditures on behalf of David Serotkin.
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VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty in the amount of
Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any
activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended, 2 3]/, § 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint
under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue
herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this
agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any
requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil
action for relief in the United States District Court for the
District of Columbia.

X This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Date Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
August 4, 1982 REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE
Date Respondent's Name

By: <. /M/;f,//g([//'

E. Mark Braden

ITS: House Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

E. Mark Braden, Esquire
Republican National Committee
310 First Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

MUR 1166/1180

' Dear Mr. Braden:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you and a civil penalty in
settlement of violations of 2 U.S.C. § 441b and § 441a(d),
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt
from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

in writing. ’
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
congiliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

James P. Mercurio, Esquire

Arent, Fox, Kintner, Plotkin
and Kahn

1815 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20006

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Mr. Mercurio:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b, a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed
in this matter, and it will become a part of the public record
within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits
any information derived in connection with any conciliation
attempt from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us

in writing. ’
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

Lynda S. Mounts, Esquire
Cadwalader, Wickersham and Taft
1333 New Hampshire Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

RE: MUR 1166/1180

Dear Ms. Mounts:

On , 1982, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been
closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the public
record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (4) (B)
prohibits any information derived in connection with any
conciliation attempt from becoming public without the written
consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any
such information to become part of the public record, please
advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N, Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1166

Franklin Mint Corporation MUR 1180
CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities.

On January 28, 1982, the Commission advised Franklin Mint
Corporation (hereinafter "Respondent") that the Office of General
Counsel was prepared to recommend that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred.

On March 1, 1982, Respondent filed its response to the
General Counsel's recommendation in which it stated its position
that payments made by it to the Democratic National Committee and
the Republican National Committee pursuant to contractual

arrangements with these committees under which Respondent had

agreed to pay each committee for the use of certain party symbols

did not constitute "contributions or expenditures" under 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b.

On April 20, 1982, the Commission determined that there is
probable cause to believe that these payments were "contributions
or expenditures" under 2 U.S.C. § 441b, which are defined in that
section to include "any direct or indirect payment, distribution,
loan, advance, deposit, or gift of money to any candidate,

campaign committee, or political party or organization, in
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connection with any election to any of the offices referred to in
[the] section."

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly
entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(4) (A) (i) do
hereby agree as follows:

i The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and
the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

II1I. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

(a) Respondent corporation has for years, as an
important part of its business, minted coins and
medallions commemorating historical figures, important
events, and the like. Such coins and medallions are
marketed as collectibles,.

(b) In 1972, Respondent had entered into agreements

with the national committees of the two major political

parties, allowing use of the committees' symbols for
commemorative medals depicting the candidates of the
two parties in the 1972 Presidential campaign. At
Respondent's request for an opinion, the General
Accounting Office ruled, in a letter dated August 23,
1972, that advertisements for such commemorative medals

did not require certification under Section 104 of the
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Federal Election Campaign Act; the GAO found that "the

over-riding purpose of the advertisement is

transparently commercial aimed at selling the medals
rather than either of the candidacies"™ and that "we do
not consider that the law was intended to restrict
established commercial activities such as this."
(c) In 1976, Respondent similarly entered into
identical agreements with the Republican and Democratic
National Committees allowing Respondent to use a symbol
representing those parties' Presidential campaigns and
to represent its commemorative medallions as the
official campaign medals. In consideration of
Respondent's use of the committees' symbols, Respondent
agreed to pay each committee a royalty equal to 15% of
sales, with a minimum royalty of $30,000, and to
provide a quantity of medals equivalent in retail value
to $5,000.
(d) In accordance with the terms of such agreements,
Respondent tendered to the Republican National
Committee, on October 27, 1976, and in July of 1979,
payments in an aggregate amount of $28,705.00, and to
the Democratic National Committee, on September 8, 1976
and October 29, 1976, payments in the aggregate amount
of $30,000.

V. Pursuant to its statutory and regulatory authority, and

in accordance with certain of its previous advisory opinions on
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other matters, the Commission has interpreted said payments by
Respondent, a corporation, to constitute "contributions or
expenditures” to a political committee. Respondent has taken
exception to the Commission's interpretation, asserting that such
payments constituted consideration pursuant to contracts for
Respondent's purchase of property interests of both the
Republican and Democratic National Committees for purely
commercial purposes.

VI. For purposes of conciliation only, Respondent agrees
that it shall not make any payments to any candidate, campaign
committee, or political party or organization in connection with
any election to any of the offices referred to in 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b, including, but not limited to payments for the right to
use any symbols of the political parties.

VII. This agreement, unless violated, is a complete bar to

any further action by the Commission, including the bringing of a

civil proceeding pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (6) (A), respecting
the alleged violation for which probable cause to believe has
been found. The Commission may review compliance with this
agreement on its own motion, or on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein., If the Commission believes that this agreement or
any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

Charles N. Steele
General unsel

Kenneth A. Gross Iz
Associate General Counsel

FRANKLIN MINT CORPORATION

oot A cone




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 20, 1982

Alphons J. Hackl, President
Acropolis Books, Ltd.

2400 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

MUR 1180

Dear Mr. Hackl:

On May 19, 1982, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter as it pertains to Acropolis Books, Ltd. However, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing. - ‘

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
Counsel

-

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

-
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1180
Acropolis Books, Ltd.

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information
ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory
responsibilities. Probable cause to believe has been found that
Acropolis Books, Ltd. ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b by
making a corporate contribution to the Republican National
Committee,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having dﬁly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)%ﬁ)(i)

o
do hereby agree as follows: ~

AL The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondgﬁ%,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with
the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are that the
Respondent, a corporation, made royalty payments in the aggregate
amount of $3,195.75 to the Republican National Committee on
June 22, 1976, and October 23, 1976, respectively.

v. Respondent made a contribution in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 441b(a). However, it is respondent's position that the royalty
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payments referred to were made in conformity with an arms length
business transaction under which respondent carried out its
contractual agreement as stipulated in the author/publisher book
contract; not to have paid the stipulated royalty would have
subjected respondent to litigation for non-compliance of its
agreement with the authors. It is respondent's position that it
was never respondent's intention to make a contribution, nor
influence an election.
VI. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.
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VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date
that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Charles N, Steele

General Counsel
%@ 20, (9%2 ‘m é’ﬁ
“ 7

Date Zj Kennfeth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

‘5:——‘7"2?21-

Date Respondent's Na




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

Alphons J. Hackl, President
Acropolis Books, Ltd.

2400 Seventeenth Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

MUR 1180

Dear Mr. Hackl:

On May , 1982, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C.
§ 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter as it pertains to Acropolis Books, Ltd. However, 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.
Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Iy

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
MUR 1180

Acropolis Books, Ltd.

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 19,
1982, the Commission approved by a vote of 5-0 the signed
conciliation agreement in the above-captioned matter as
submitted with the General Counsel's Memorandum to the
Commission dated May 17, 1982.

Commissioners Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry and

Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Aikens abstained from voting.

Attest:

$5-20-8L 77244{% ZJW

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 5~17-82, 10:34
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-17-82, 4:00
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March 22, 1982

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1180

Attention: Secretary of the Commission

Dear Sir:

As a follow-up to our letter, dated February 10, 1982, I
would like to clarify that the 125,000 #9 ivory window
envelopes purchased from the Republican National Committee
for the amount of $812.50 were excess office supplies that
the Republican National Committee had ordered. We, in turn,
sold these envelopes to another customer.

If we can be of further assistance, please do not hesitate
to ask.

Respectfully yours,

I

N

Anthony I. Massiah
comptroller
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649 N. HORNERS LANE, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND 20850

Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Attention: Secretary of the Commission
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Republican -
National
Committee

E. Mark Braden
House Counsel

Catherine E. Genslor
Deputy House Counsel

March 9, 1982

Honorable Frank P. Reiche
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

RE: MUR 1180

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The following summarizes the exchange of correspondence between the Federal
Election Commission and the Republican National Committee (RNC) regarding
MUR 1180.

On February 26, 1981, the Republican National Committee received a letter from
the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission indicating that the Commission,
on December 2, 1980, found reason to believe that the Republican National Com-
mittee had violated 2 USC §441 b(a). Accompanying that letter was a report on
the Commission's findings. On May 15, 1981, the Republican National Committee
submitted to the Commission a response disputing the alleged violations.

On February 1, 1982, the Republican National Committee received a letter from
the General Counsel of the Federal Elections Commission indicating that the
Office of General Counsel was ''prepared to recommend that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred." Attached to that
letter was a brief stating the position of the General Counsel on the legal and
factual issues of MUR 1180.

The Republican National Committee's position upon the issues contained in the
General Counsel's brief has remained unchanged from our initial response of

May 15, 1981. The General Counsel's brief of January 28, 1982, does not appear
to be responsive to many of the arguments submitted by the RNC on May 15, 1981.
Because of this fact, I see no justification in restating, in detail, arguments
presently before the Commission. Instead, I will attempt to briefly restate
the RNC''s position on the recommendations from the Office of General Counsel.

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast, Washington, DC 20003 (202) 484-6639
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FRANKLIN MINT

The General Counsel's office recommends that the Commission find probable cause
to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC B441 b by accepting corporate contributions
from the Franklin Mint Corporation.

Retro-Active Application. 1In arriving at its conclusion, the General Counsel's
office applied guidelines which were announced by the Commission three years
following the execution of the underlining agreement between the RNC and
Franklin Mint Corporation (See A0 1979-17). The inequity of this retroactive
application requires no great illumination. The RNC's reasonable and good faith
reliance that the FECA did not prohibit this transaction should isolate it from
penalty. Counsel to the Democratic National Committee clearly reached the same
conclusion as to the permissibility of the contract since they entered into an
identical agreement with Franklin Mint Corporation.

Commercial Transaction. The General Counsel's recommendation ignores the purpose
and nature of this contractual transaction. The contract between Franklin Mint
and the RNC is simply an arms length commercial transaction. There is no con-
tribution present. The FECA prohibits a corporation from making ". . a contri-
bution or expenditure in connection with any election to any political office."
A contribution or expenditure includes '". . any direct or indirect payment,
distribution, loan, advance, deposit or gift of money or any services or anything
of value . . . to any candidate, campaign, committee or political party or organ-
ization in connection with any election to federal office . " This commercial
transaction cannot be considered in connection with any election to federal office.
The Franklin Mint had no desire, or intent, to influence any election. The Franklin
Mint intended to sell coins. How can any partisan political motive be impugned
to Franklin Mint when an identical contract was executed with the Democratic
National Committee? The Commission should recognize that its General Counsel's
office never attempted even to imply that the transaction between the Republican
National Committee and the Franklin Mint Corporation is not a reasonable arms
length commercial transaction. If Congress desired to prohibit all commercial
activities by political parties, that language would be present in the Act. No-
where in the Federal Election Campaign Act has Congress expressed a desire to
prohibit commercial activities by political parties. The General Counsel's
office fails to provide direction to what legislative history it depends on for
its interpretation that Congress intended to prohibit any commercial activities
by political parties.

ACROPOLIS BOOKS

The General Counsel's office recommends that probable cause be found that the
RNC violated 2 USC 8441 b by accepting a corporate contribution from Acropolis
Books, Ltd. The arguments presented in opposition to the General Counsel's
position on the Franklin Mint issue apply equally to this transaction., In
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addition to those arguments, the Commission should be cognizant that the
General Counsel's brief fails to recognize the different nature of the
agreement underlining this transaction. An examination of the contract
between the Republican National Committee, Acropolis Books and the authors of
Republican Humor indicates that the RNC is basically in a position of a
third-party beneficiary rather than an active participant in this contract.
The failure to address this issue makes the General Counsel's recommendation
fatally flawed. 1If the RNC is in the position of a third-party beneficiary,
the transfer of funds from Acropolis would be more appropriately characterized
as individual contributions of the authors rather than corporate contributions.
The RNC received payments which would have customarily been received by the
authors. No recommendation which arises from an analysis which fails to
recognize this factor should be considered by the Commission.

ENVELOPES UNLIMITED/DATATEL, INC.

The General Counsel's office has recommended that the Commission find probable
cause to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC §441 b by leasing time on the
RNC's computer equipment to Envelopes Unlimited, Inc., and Datatel, Inc. The
RNC was unaware that the Federal Election Campaign Act could, or should, be
interpreted in a manner to require it to waste its assets. The computer
facilities of the Republican National Committee were paid for by contributions
raised under the limitations and restrictions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act. To require the Republican National Committee not to utilize this facility
to its fullest capacity is to require the Committee to waste the contributions
provided to it by its supporters. This failure to properly and reasonably
utilize the assets of the committee would be a breach of the RNC's fiduciary
responsibilities to its contributors.

The statutory or regulatory basis for the differentiation postulated by the
General Counsel's office between leasing and sale of computer equipment is not
apparent. The General Counsel's office analysis would indicate that the RNC
could sell a computer to a corporation, but could not lease time to a corporation.
Their attempt to postulate a difference between these two forms of transactions

is ludicrous.

The strained nature of the position can be illustrated by a recent example.

In 1981 an attorney from the General Counsel's office of the Commission spent
approximately one week at the Rspublican National Committee photocopying the

1980 long distance telephone records of the Committee. He requested that the

RNC permit him to use a photocopying machine owned by the Committee. He agreed

to pay for the Commission's use of the RNC's equipment. A lease agreement was

not drawn up to memorialize this use of the Committee's equipment. A lease
agreement could have been drafted because this transaction involved substantively
the Federal Election Commission leasing, on a limited basis, a piece of RNC equip-
ment. Under the General Counsel's analysis in MUR 1180, the conclusion that one
must draw is that our receipt from the Federal Election Commission of a check in
excess of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) for the 'use' or lease of the photocopier
was a contribution by the Federal Election Commission to the RNC. This illustrates
the untenable nature of the position of the General Counsel's office on this issue.
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FIFTY-EIGHT CORPORATIONS AND ONE LABOR UNION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find probable cause
to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC §441 b by accepting corporate contribu-
tions from fifty-eight (58) corporations and one (1) labor union in a total
amount of Two Thousand Thirty-two Dollars and Ninety-eight Cents ($2,032.98).
The brief presented to the Commission by the Office of General Counsel states:
"The Office of General Counsel has only the bold statement contained in RNC
records reviewed by the auditors that a sum of money was received from a cor-
porate entity for FEC law seminars or a PAC seminar or a campaign manual."
There is nothing unusual in the fact that transactions which, in some cases,
are now more than six years old, in amounts ranging from $10.00 to $20.00, do
not have extensive documentation. This may reflect one of the reasons for the
enactment of 2 USC §445 and is one of the underlying reasons for the Statute of
Limitations provisions throughout the U. S. Code.

As indicated in General Counsel's brief, many of these small dollar feceipts
involve the sale of almanacs, Promises and various newsletter subscriptions,
Appendixed to this brief are copies of the items which were sold to corpora-
tions. It is self-evident that the sale price of these items does not meet
their incremental costs without consideration of developmental costs. The
receipt of sums for them was in an effort to defray a limited portion of their
cost and to limit distribution to those entities or individuals that had a
serious desire. No one with even the slightest political experience can assume
that these were developed as fund raising tools. They were developed for
distribution to the press, Republican organizations and candidates.

DAVID SEROTKIN

The General Counsel's office recommends that the Commission find probable cause
to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC §441 a(d) (3) (B) by making excessive
expenditures on behalf of David Serotkin, candidate for Congress.

This matter arises from an audit of the Republican National Committee covering
the period of January 1, 1976, through March 31, 1979. During that time, the
Republican National Committee expended millions of dollars in support of hundreds
of candidates for federal office. The RNC was, during this period, operating
under totally new limitations on its activities in support of candidates for
federal office. The methods, procedures and safeguards to insure the Committee's
compliance with this law were still in an evolutionary stage. The fact that an
audit of the RNC covering this difficult time frame alleges only a single exces-
sive contribution by the RNC to a federal candidate indicates the RNC's desire
and efforts to comply fully with the letter and spirit of the FECA. The RNC

has made contact with the individual to whom we are alleged to have made the
excessive expenditure in an attempt to have funds returned to the RNC. Mr.
Serotkin has refused our request and indicates that he now is a Democrat. The

de minimis nature of this alleged violation in comparison with the Committee's
overall financial activities suggests that no finding of probable cause be made
in this matter.
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PERIOD OF LIMITATIONS

The RNC believes that the FEC is barred from further proceedings against the
RNC in MUR 1180 in connection with any and all instants cited in FEC's notifi-
cation for reason to believe finding and subsequent materials which occurred
on or before February 22, 1978. 2 USC §455.

Very truly yours,

ARy

EMB: jd
Enclosures

cc: Charles N. Steele
Joan D. Aikens
Lee Ann Elliott
Thomas E. Harris
Danny Lee McDonald
John Warren McGarry




A st

RECEIVED |

- o
7S D)
| . B2MARID AID: 88

Republican
National
Committee

E. Mark Braden
House Counsel

Catherine E. Gensior
Deputy House Counsel

Honorable Frank P. Reiche
Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr, Chairman:

The following summarizes the exchange of correspondence between the Federal
Election Commission and the Republican National Committee (RNC) regarding
MUR 1180.

On February 26, 1981, the Republican National Committee received a letter from
the Chairman of the Federal Election Commission indicating that the Commission,
on December 2, 1980, found reason to believe that the Republican National Com-
mittee had violated 2 USC §441 b(a). Accompanying that letter was a report on
the Commission's findings. On May 15, 1981, the Republican National Committee
submitted to the Commission a response disputing the alleged violations.

On February 1, 1982, the Republican National Committee received a letter from
the General Counsel of the Federal Elections Commission indicating that the
Office of General Counsel was ''prepared to recommend that the Commission find
probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred." Attached to that
letter was a brief stating the position of the General Counsel on the legal and
factual issues of MUR 1180.

The Republican National Committee's position upon the issues contained in the
General Counsel's brief has remained unchanged from our initial response of

May 15, 1981. The General Counsel's brief of January 28, 1982, does not appear
to be responsive to many of the arguments submitted by the RNC on May 15, 1981.
Because of this fact, I see no justification in restating, in detail, arguments
presently before the Commission. Instead, I will attempt to briefly restate
the RNC''s position on the recommendations from the Office of General Counsel.

Dwight D. Eisenhower Republican Center: 310 First Street Southeast, Washington, DC 20003 (202) 484-6639
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FRANKLIN MINT

The General Counsel's office recommends that the Commission find probable cause
to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC B441 b by accepting corporate contributions
from the Franklin Mint Corporation.

Retro-Active Application. In arriving at its conclusion, the General Counsel's
office applied guidelines which were announced by the Commission three years
following the execution of the underlining agreement between the RNC and
Franklin Mint Corporation (See AO 1979-17). The inequity of this retroactive
application requires no great illumination. The RNC's reasonable and good faith
reliance that the FECA did not prohibit this transaction should isolate it from
penalty. Counsel to the Democratic National Committee clearly reached the same
conclusion as to the permissibility of the contract since they entered into an
identical agreement with Franklin Mint Corporation.

Commercial Transaction. The General Counsel's recommendation ignores the purpose
and nature of this contractual transaction. The contract between Franklin Mint
and the RNC is simply an arms length commercial transaction. There is no con-
tribution present. The FECA prohibits a corporation from making '". . a contri-
bution or expenditure in connection with any election to any political office."

A contribution or expenditure includes ". . any direct or indirect payment,
distribution, loan, advance, deposit or gift of money or any services or anything
of value . . . to any candidate, campaign, committee or political party or organ-
ization in connection with any election to federal office " This commercial
transaction cannot be considered in connection with any election to federal office,
The Franklin Mint had no desire, or intent, to influence any election. The Franklin
Mint intended to sell coins. How can any partisan political motive be impugned
to Franklin Mint when an identical contract was executed with the Democratic
National Committee? The Commission should recognize that its General Counsel's
office never attempted even to imply that the transaction between the Republican
National Committee and the Franklin Mint Corporation is not a reasonable arms
length commercial transaction. If Congress desired to prohibit all commercial
activities by political parties, that language would be present in the Act. No-
where in the Federal Election Campaign Act has Congress expressed a desire to
prohibit commercial activities by political parties. The General Counsel's
office fails to provide direction to what legislative history it depends on for
its interpretation that Congress intended to prohibit any commercial activities
by political parties.

ACROPOLIS BOOKS

The General Counsel's office recommends that probable cause be found that the
RNC violated 2 USC §441 b by accepting a corporate contribution from Acropolis
Books, Ltd. The arguments presented in opposition to the General Counsel's
position on the Franklin Mint issue apply equally to this transaction. In
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addition to those arguments, the Commission should be cognizant that the
General Counsel's brief fails to recognize the different nature of the
agreement underlining this transaction. An examination of the contract
between the Republican National Committee, Acropolis Books and the authors of
Republican Humor indicates that the RNC is basically in a position of a
third-party beneficiary rather than an active participant in this contract.
The failure to address this issue makes the General Counsel's recommendation
fatally flawed. If the RNC is in the position of a third-party beneficiary,
the transfer of funds from Acropolis would be more appropriately characterized
as individual contributions of the authors rather than corporate contributions.
The RNC received payments which would have customarily been received by the
authors. No recommendation which arises from an analysis which fails to
recognize this factor should be considered by the Commission.

ENVELOPES UNLIMITED/DATATEL, INC.

The General Counsel's office has recommended that the Commission find probable
cause to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC §441 b by leasing time on the
RNC's computer equipment to Envelopes Unlimited, Inc., and Datatel, Inc. The
RNC was unaware that the Federal Election Campaign Act could, or should, be
interpreted in a manner to require it to waste its assets. The computer
facilities of the Republican National Committee were paid for by contributions
raised under the limitations and restrictions of the Federal Election Campaign
Act. To require the Republican National Committee not to utilize this facility
to its fullest capacity is to require the Committee to waste the contributions
provided to it by its supporters. This failure to properly and reasonably
utilize the assets of the committee would be a breach of the RNC's fiduciary
responsibilities to its contributors.

The statutory or regulatory basis for the differentiation postulated by the
General Counsel's office between leasing and sale of computer equipment is not
apparent. The General Counsel's office analysis would indicate that the RNC
could sell a computer to a corporation, but could not lease time to a corporation.
Their attempt to postulate a difference between these two forms of transactions
is ludicrous.

The strained nature of the position can be illustrated by a recent example.

In 1981 an attorney from the General Counsel's office of the Commission spent
approximately one week at the Republican National Committee photocopying the

1980 long distance telephone records of the Committee. He requested that the

RNC permit him to use a photocopying machine owned by the Committee. He agreed

to pay for the Commission's use of the RNC's equipment. A lease agreement was

not drawn up to memorialize this use of the Committee's equipment. A lease
agreement could have been drafted because this transaction involved substantively
the Federal Election Commission leasing, on a limited basis, a piece of RNC equip-
ment. Under the General Counsel's analysis in MUR 1180, the conclusion that one
must draw is that our receipt from the Federal Election Commission of a check in
excess of One Hundred Dollars ($100.00) for the 'use' or lease of the photocopier
was a contribution by the Federal Election Commission to the RNC. This illustrates
the untenable nature of the position of the General Counsel's office on this issue.
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FIFTY-EIGHT CORPORATIONS AND ONE LABOR UNION

The Office of General Counsel recommends that the Commission find probable cause
to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC §441 b by accepting corporate contribu-
tions from fifty-eight (58) corporations and one (1) labor union in a total
amount of Two Thousand Thirty-two Dollars and Ninety-eight Cents ($2,032.98).
The brief presented to the Commission by the Office of General Counsel states:
"The Office of General Counsel has only the bold statement contained in RNC
records reviewed by the auditors that a sum of money was received from a cor-
porate entity for FEC law seminars or a PAC seminar or a campaign manual."
There is nothing unusual in the fact that transactions which, in some cases,
are now more than six years old, in amounts ranging from $10.00 to $20.00, do
not have extensive documentation. This may reflect one of the reasons for the
enactment of 2 USC §445 and is one of the underlying reasons for the Statute of
Limitations provisions throughout the U. S. Code.

As indicated in General Counsel's brief, many of these small dollar feceipts
involve the sale of almanacs, Promises and various newsletter subscriptions.
Appendixed to this brief are copies of the items which were sold to corpora-
tions. It is self-evident that the sale price of these items does not meet
their incremental costs without consideration of developmental costs. The
receipt of sums for them was in an effort to defray a limited portion of their
cost and to limit distribution to those entities or individuals that had a
serious desire. No one with even the slightest political experience can assume
that these were developed as fund raising tools. They were developed for
distribution to the press, Republican organizations and candidates.

DAVID SEROTKIN

The General Counsel's office recommends that the Commission find probable ¢ use
to believe that the RNC violated 2 USC g441 a(d) (3)(B) by making excessive
expenditures on behalf of David Serotkin, candidate for Congress.

This matter arises from an audit of the Republican National Committee covering
the period of January 1, 1976, through March 31, 1979. During that time, the
Republican National Committee expended millions of dollars in support of hundreds
of candidates for federal office. The RNC was, during this period, operating
under totally new limitations on its activities in support of candidates for
federal office. The methods, procedures and safeguards to insure the Committee's
compliance with this law were still in an evolutionary stage. The fact that an
audit of the RNC covering this difficult time frame alleges only a single exces-
sive contribution by the RNC to a federal candidate indicates the RNC's desire
and efforts to comply fully with the letter and spirit of the FECA. The RNC

has made contact with the individual to whom we are alleged to have made the
excessive expenditure in an attempt to have funds returned to the RNC. Mr.
Serotkin has refused our request and indicates that he now is a Democrat. The

de minimis nature of this alleged violation in comparison with the Committee's
overall financial activities suggests that no finding of probable cause be made
in this matter.
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PERIOD OF LIMITATIONS

The RNC believes that the FEC is barred from further proceedings against the
RNC in MUR 1180 in connection with any and all instants cited in FEC's notifi-
cation for reason to believe finding and subsequent materials which occurred
on or before February 22, 1978. 2 USC §455.

Very truly yours,

ARk

EMB: jd
Enclosures

cc: 'Eiarles N. Steele
Joan D. Aikens
Lee Ann Elliott
Thomas E. Harris
Danny Lee McDonald
John Warren McGarry
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Charles N. Steele, Esq.
General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20463
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DAVENPORT & ASSOCIATES, P. C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
S11 MCLEAN OFFICE CENTRE

6848 CLM STREETY

MCLEAN, VIRGINIA 28101

DAVID M. DAVENPORT X S ECES 1829 K STREET, N. W.
ROBERT J. DAVENPORT SUITE 520

BRUCE V. MEYER WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

March 8, 1982

Mr. William Taylor

Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: Datatel, Inc.
MUR 1180

)
e
wTn

Dear Mr. Taylor:
(e
Enclosed herewith are three copies of the reply of Datatel, Inc. in the referenced

matter. Ten additional copies have been lodged with the Secretary of the Commission
this date. If you have any questions regarding same, or wish any additional infor mation,
please advise.

Very truly yours,

DAVENPORT & ASSQCIATES, P.C.

David M. Davenport
DMD/bsm

Enclosures




DAVENPORT & AssocIATEs, P. C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
611 MCLEAN OFFICE CENTRE
6848 ELM STREET
MCLEAN, VIRGINIA 22101

DAVID M. DAVENPORT (703) 790-1262
ROBERT JU. DAVENPORT

1629 K STREET, N. W.
BRUCE V. MEYER

SUITE 520
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20006

March 8, 1982

amcrerary of the Commission
Federal vlection Commission
vashington, D.0, 20463

Re: 0Datatel, Inc.
MUR 1ERO

wentlemnen:

fnclosed herewith are ten copies of the Reply Brief of Datatel, Inc, for filing in
the reteranced matter. Three additional copies have been forwaraded to Mir. Williarm

Lavior, oI the <itice of General ounsel this date. If you have any questions regarding
same, or wish any additional information, please advise.

Very truly yours,

DAVENPORT & ASSQLCIATES, F.C.,

David v, Davenport
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DESIGN AND PROCES:.NG OF MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS
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January 27, 1977

Mr. Ron Charnock

Republican National Committee
310 1st Street, S.E.
Washington, D.C. 20003

Dear Ron:

As you know, we are now actively looking to leasec the 360/40.
During our discussion of last Friday, you expressed an interest
in the possibility of RNC subleasing the 360/40 from Datatel,
along with floor space, power and air conditioning, but excluding
maintenance.

The configuration that we are willing to lease under this
arrangement is as follows:

2040 (256K) CPU

2803 Model II Tape Controller
1403 N1 Printer

2540 Card Reader/Punch

2314 Al (8 drives) Disk

2821 I/0 Controller

2401 Model VI Tapes, 800/1600 BPI
2401 Model III Tapes, 800 BPI

1
1
1
1
2k
1
g
1

Tlie terms ol the lease would be for two (2) years at a cost of
$7,500 per month. ;

As you know, under this kind of arrangement, there would be the
distinct possibility of Datatel leasing time from the RNC on the
second and third shifts.

We have received a great deal of interest in this machine since

we first put it on the market back in the first part of December.

Our current plans are to make our final decision for this machinc,
in the early part of February. If you are so inclined to consider




Exhibit A

Mr. Ron Charnock Page two
Republican Naticnal Committee
January 27, 1977
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If you have any qucstions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,

Paul T. llawkins
Vice President, Operations
DATATEL, INC.

PTH/slr




LEASE AGREEMENT, dated as of February 28, 1977, between

Datatel, Inc. (lessor), a Maryland Corporation, having its

principal office at 3700 Mount Vernon Avenue, Alexandrié,

Virginia, and the Republican National Committee (''Lessee'),
having its principal office at 310 First Street, Southeast,

Washington, D. C.
WITNESSETH:

1. Equipment, Rent and Term. Subject to the terms

and conditions hereof, Lessor hereby leases to Lessee, and
Lessee hereby leases from Lessor, the computer equipment
described in Exhibit A attached hereto (the "Equipment') for

a term beginning on March 1, 1977 and ending on October 15, 1978.

2. Method of Payment. Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor,

or to Lessor's assignee, the sum of §7,500.00 per month with
the first such payment due and payable on the 1lst day of March,
1977, and each subsequent payment due and payable on the 1lst

day of each month thereafter for the term of the lease.

3. Use and Location. Lessee shall cause the Equipment

to be operated in accordance with any applicable manufacturer's
manuals or instructions, by competent and duly qualified

personnel only, and in accordance with applicable




governmental regulations, if any. Lessee shall keep the
Equipment at its present location at 3700 Mount Vernon Avenue,
Alexandria, Virginia, so long as Lessee retains rights as

a tenant to such space. Lessee agrees that it will not change
the location of the Equipment without the prior written con-
sent of Lessor, which consent shall not be unreaéonably with-
held. The costs of any relocation of the Equipment shall

be borne by the Lessee.

A. Termination

Datatel, Inc. hereby reserves the right to terminate
this Agreement by giving notice to Lessee, consistent with
Paragraph 16 of this Agreement, at least 60 days before such
termination shall become effective. 1In the event Lessor shall
terminate this Agreement, Lessor hereby expressly agrees to
assume all space leased to Lessee under this Agreement, in
addition to equipment, materials, services or anything tangible
or intangible which is covered by this Agreement, and Lessor

further agrees that Lessee's liability hereunder shall cease.

B. Relocation of Equipment

In the event Lessor shall terminate this Agreement
under Subparagraph A, above, Lessor expressly agrees that

Lessee shall be able, in Lessee's sole discretion, to lease

'
!
i
'

the Equipment specified in this Agreement for a period beginning.
on the date Lessor terminates this Agreement under Subparagraph
A, above, and ending October 15, 1978. Lessor further agrees
that such lease shall not be at a monthly rental rate greater
than $7,500.00 per month, less $500.00 per month representing

Lessor's estimated costs of maintaining said equipment on

Lessor's premises.




In the event of termination under this Paragraph

and upon negotiation of a new Agreement, Lessor agrees that

Lessee may move said Equipment to any other premises which
shall, in Lessor's opinion, be adequate for keeping, maintain-
ing and using the Equipment. Lessee agrees to pay all costs
attendant on moving the Equipment and putting the Equipment

in operation at the new premises. Lessee further agrees to
bear the risk of damage to said Equipment while in transit,
and maintain said Equipment in the new premises in all manners

consistent with the terms of this Agreemént.

4. Risk of Loss. During the period the Equipment

is in transit or in the possession of Lessee, Lessee shall
bear the entire risk of loss, theft, damage or destruction of
the Equipment for any cause whatsoever; and no loss, theft,
damage or destruction shall relieve Lessee of the obligation
to pay rent or of any other obligation under this Lease
Agreement. In the event of damage to any item of Equipment,
Lessee shall promptly place the same in good repair. If the
Equipment is in its entirety lost, stolen, destroyed or
damaged beyond repair, Lessee, at the option of Lessor, shall
(a) replace same with like Equipment in good repair, or (b)
pay to Lessor the aggregate amount of all unpaid month<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>